Goodall, Gail

Subject: FW: Murton Neighbourhood Plan Consultation

From: Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 7:16 PM
To: Subject: Murton Neighbourhood Plan Consultation

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Thank you for consulting CPRENEY on the Murton Neighbourhood Plan.

Having considered the documents submitted alongside the Neighbourhood Plan and the final version of the Plan
itself, CPRENEY is fully supportive of the document which is well prepared and evidenced. CPRENEY welcomes the
attention afforded to green infrastructure and the preservation of Green Belt through the document and the
valuable points raised regarding effective enforcement.

CPRENEY would, however, point out that the published version of the Plan appears to not be formatted correctly
with some of the blue policy boxes not showing all text and that some of the boxes overlap with supporting text
which will need to be rectified and presumably the formal consultation period amended to ensure full opportunity is
given to consider the final documents.

Yours Sincerely

Admin Officer

The countryside charity
North and East Yorkshire
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CPRE North Yorkshire “The Country Side Charity” CIO number 1174989

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is from CPRENorthYorkshire CIO and may contain confidential
charity information. It is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete this message and any attachment from
your system. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this E-Mail
and its attachments is strictly prohibited.






